[bookmark: _GoBack]Senate Executive Committee
November 1, 2012
3:00 – 5:00, Academic Affairs Conference Room

Abstract

Agenda approved. Minutes postponed. Chair Report. Questions for the Provost. Vice Chair Report. Online Instruction Policy approved for Senate agenda. Vice President of Administration and Finance Report. EPC discussion of experimental course and program proposals. Chief Student Affairs Officer Report. EPC Report. FSAC Report. CFA Report. Associated Students Report. Senate agenda approved. 

Present: Margaret Purser, Richard Senghas, Ben Ford, Sam Brannen, Terry Lease, Viki Montera, Deborah Roberts, Armand Gilinsky, Andrew Rogerson, Catherine Nelson, Andy Merrifield, Maria Hess, Karen Thompson, Larry Furukawa-Schlereth

Absent: Ruben Armiñana

Guest: Anthony Gallino

Approval of Agenda – Approved.

Minutes postponed.

Chair Report – M. Purser

The Chair reported that the Senate Budget Subcommittee project on budget priorities was moving forward and the information coming in would help determine the topics for the November 30th event. She said that four Organizational Development students were assisting her in creating the event. The November 30th event would be held in Schulz 3001 from 11-2. The Department Chair’s Moodle page was up and running. The Chair noted she had received many inquiries about the Vice President of Administration’s report at the last Senate meeting. Faculty particularly wanted to know the details of the structural deficit and how the figure for that was determined. She asked for that information for the next Senate meeting. The Provost said that it could probably be itemized, but most of it was a consequence from the $750 million in cuts over the last 18 months. A member asked for follow up on the results of SSU’s vote on the Statewide Senate constitutional amendment. 

Questions for the Provost

The CFA rep asked the Provost about loading courses taken through Extended Education for certificates into departments and what pool of faculty were teaching those courses. The Provost responded that there was preliminary discussion about skill based certificate courses that might dovetail with a major, but it was not his understanding that they would counted towards the degree. He didn’t want to see that and actually wanted to see non-credit certificate programs. The CFA rep was concerned that Extended Education might be hiring faculty to teach credit courses outside of department pools. It was clarified that a course in a certificate program could not be used in a department to substitute for the same course. A member asked if it would be an overload for faculty teaching in those certificate programs. The Provost said that in the budget climate, they might not be able to put these kinds of certificate programs together, where students can learn a skill set that they wouldn’t get in the major. 

Vice Chair Report – R. Senghas

R. Senghas reported that Structure and Functions approved Judith Friscia, English for the replacement lecturer Senator position. They also approved John Urbanski for the Associated Students Elections Commissioner search committee. They were also going through a self-study report on faculty governance from 2005 and reviewing the recommendations. No objections to the appointments.

APC Discussion of the Online Instruction Policy – D. Roberts

D. Roberts provided background on how APC drafted the Online Instruction Policy and noted it had gone through other committees as well. She noted two objections she had heard – that this policy would force people to teach online and where people have to be for office hours. The policy did not force people to teach online. The office hours question was not resolved and was in the hands of Faculty Affairs. She noted that the policy did not deal with all issues. She said the redundancy in the policy was deliberate. There was discussion about the office hour’s subject. The FSAC chair offered that FSAC was working on the SETE issue for classroom and online courses. A member picked some grammatical nits. It was noted that the SETE policy needed to change to reflect online courses before the Online Instruction Policy could be implemented. The CFA rep noted that the contract did not have restrictions on how faculty can be evaluated anymore. A member suggested not using URL’s in the policy. A member asked about the policy referring to the RTP process. A member asked about the CalState Online relationship with Pearson and whether that came up in discussion in APC. D. Roberts said intellectual property issues did come up in APC and were included in the policy.  The CFA rep said he thought the policy was reflecting what was currently done on campus, not carving out new things. Some language suggestions were offered to clarify the policy. Approved for the Senate agenda. 

Vice President of Administration and Finance Report – L. Furukawa-Schlereth

L. Furukawa-Schlereth asked for a time certain for the next Senate meeting for his report back on his previous financial report and hoped to have information about how the election results would affect the campus. 

EPC discussion of experimental course and program proposals – A. Gilinsky

The Chair said that she put the item on the agenda for A. Gilinsky, but it also tied in with the self-study Structure and Functions was working on and how curriculum changes might affect faculty governance. A. Gilinsky said that EPC was in a busy period and they were receiving a lot of proposals for experimental courses. He wondered if it was appropriate for EPC to even review experimental courses, except for those that have a long-term impact on GE. He asked for guidance from the Executive Committee. A member noted that it was not EPC’s purview to review experimental courses (http://www.sonoma.edu/senate/committees/epcguidelines.html). A. Gilinsky said some current members of EPC were not happy with that. There was discussion about the value of experimental courses having more flexibility in the governance process. The CFA rep cautioned that while it was good for experimental courses to have flexibility in governance, the reasons experimental courses were being done now and in the past were very different. A. Gilinsky appreciated the insight and noted that J. Kornfeld would be visiting EPC soon. He thought the tracking of when an experimental course might become permanent was a serious issue, but perhaps not an EPC issue. He said if experimental courses did go permanent, EPC would certainly review it for all implications. A member noted that experimental courses offered outside of a department did not have oversight currently and that was concerning. The Chair thought this issue would start to show up as “experimental programs” or “experimental re-design of Schools” and for all the reasons expressed during the discussion, the balance between quality and efficiency would need to be addressed. She noted the rich history of innovation and experimental programs at SSU and wondered how this would interface with governance at this juncture in time.

Chief Student Affairs Officer Report – M. Lopez-Phillips

M. Lopez-Phillips reported that quite a few students were out ill right now. Students were very stressed. He said everyone was plugging along and keeping their heads above water. A member asked if there were more problems because there were more students. M. Lopez-Phillips said he thought the staff was better at noticing students with issues and also that having more students, it was usual to see more behavioral problems. He noted there was a waiting list for the Counseling Center now. There were anecdotal remarks about more withdrawals this semester. There was a discussion about admissions for transfer students.  

EPC Report – A. Gilinsky

A. Gilinsky reported that EPC would be looking at the name change for the School of Extended Education and International Studies. They would be meeting with J. Kornfeld and various curricular items were coming through. A member asked whether the discussion about the name change include how faculty might interact differently with Extended Education. A. Gilinsky said that was not a question for EPC, but was part of APC’s conversation about the relationship between Extended Education and the faculty. 

FSAC Report – V. Montera

V. Montera asked whether the Instructional Materials Policy would come to the Executive Committee and then be referred to other committees, if needed. The Chair thought that was the normal procedure. V. Montera said the SETE’s issue would be finishing up soon and they were starting to work on cumulative evaluations for lecturers per the CBA.

CFA Report – A. Merrifield

A. Merrifield said CFA would be doing more tabling for the election. He noted that 31,000 students were registered to vote systemwide. He noted there were many first time voters that were intimidated by the process, so they were putting together a flyer with information on how to vote. He noted there was a phone app on how to vote that students could download. They would also let students know where to vote on campus. There was general discussion on this topic. 

Associated Students Report – A. Gallino

A. Gallino reported that the CSSA had set a goal of 10% of students registered to vote from each campus. Not all campuses had met that goal and SSU had actually gone above the goal. The AS Senate met the past week and had passed a couple of resolutions, one of which was opposing the 120 unit cap. They had also made a little movie about the 120 unit cap that he offered to share with faculty members. (Try http://www.youtube.com/watch?feature=player_embedded&v=_FJBN2M862Q to see this movie -  LH) Another resolution was addressing the new fees. He said the Elections Commissioner search was progressing. He said the AS was starting to discuss their election code too. 

Senate Agenda

AGENDA

Report of the Chair of the Faculty – Margaret Purser
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Minutes – postponed
Correspondences

Information Items:

Consent Items:

BUSINESS 

1. Revisions to the BS in Business Administration (second reading; please bring October 25 packet)
1. Online Course Policy, (first reading) T.C. 3:30
1. Open Discussion on Consequences of the Election Results, and Responses T.C. 4:10

Approved. 

Adjourned. 

Respectfully submitted by Laurel Holmström



1
Executive Committee Minutes 11/1/12		

T e G o G
e e o oy s o S s Vi P o
e om0l (RS e O e B Repor FAC epo
o RSl e, S e oy

Frnt Mgt P, K Snghes B Frd S BTy L, Vi
Nimer Db Roers Apand iy Andren Rogerao Caberne Never.
N Vo M i Ko g oy ks SHorh

R —
PR —
[r——

o Kot Fer.

T T S
e e
evnt o el i el MO o 115 The ot Cht's ol pge
S e
VR i G i b ot e o
e,
o Iy
S et T e T

Qusion forhe v

It e g i,

e T s Lt
e e T e ey
T e i Sl
o et




